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15 July 2025 

Dear Planning Commission, 

The Silly Bear Cannabis Team is formally requesting an amendment to our site plan in 

reference to the ADA handicap parking spaces. We have revised the site plan (dated 7-

15-25) to show only 1 van accessible space. According to the Guide to the ADA 

Accessibility Standard found on access-board.gov (section 202.8) only 1 van accessible 

space and no standard space is required for a parking lot of 1-25 spaces. With ours 

only being 15 parking spaces we feel that we meet this requirement of only having 1 

van accessible space. 

Thank you for your time in reviewing this and your consideration for accepting the 

revised site plan. 

Warm regards, 

Cary Rohler 
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Schematic Site Plan
Scale:  1" = 40'  (11X17 Sheet)

Revised Site Plan 7-15-25

-removed 1 standard ADA 
parking space.
-moved van accessible ADA parking 
 one space to the right.




